
ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

$495,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

1 Spec. Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total $3,500.00 $5,000.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00

2 Spec. Remove Existing Interior 2 MG Wet Coating and Recoat, Lump Sum $100,800.00 $123,200.00 $224,000.00 $224,000.00

3 Spec.
Allowance for removing cathodic wiring and installing new wiring as per 

1.1A3, Lump Sum N/A N/A N/A $12,000.00

4
Spec. 

4.1
Clean and Overcoat Interior Dry Area of 2 MG 710 West Tank, Lump Sum

$33,660.00 $41,140.00 $74,800.00 $74,800.00

5
Spec. 

3.7D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening rings and lap joints as directed, 

approx. 200 10.3 Fl. Oz. tubes, per tube $8.50 $21.50 $30.00 $6,000.00

6
Spec. 

4.2
Install fiberglass decking as directed, approx. 300 sq. ft., per square foot

$18.00 $18.00 $36.00 $10,800.00

7
Spec. 

4.2
Install kickplates along catwalks and decks, approx. 60 lin. Ft., per linear foot

$10.00 $30.00 $40.00 $2,400.00

8
Spec. 

1.1A3

2.5 mil Primer Coating of Wet Interior, Lump Sum, PROVISIONAL BID 

ITEM $12,250.00 $14,000.00 $26,250.00 $26,250.00

9 Special Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved           (20% of Subtotal)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

31-1286248 (exp. 8/28/10, majority)

n/a

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

$40,620.00

$43,245.00

American Suncraft Construction Co.                     

10836 Schiller Rd., Medway, Ohio 45341

$364,750.00

$67,700.00

$432,450.00

no

TOTAL BID

Bidder's Subtotal

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

-12.64%
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36) yes
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

$495,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total

2 Spec. Remove Existing Interior 2 MG Wet Coating and Recoat, Lump Sum

3 Spec.
Allowance for removing cathodic wiring and installing new wiring as per 

1.1A3, Lump Sum

4
Spec. 

4.1
Clean and Overcoat Interior Dry Area of 2 MG 710 West Tank, Lump Sum

5
Spec. 

3.7D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening rings and lap joints as directed, 

approx. 200 10.3 Fl. Oz. tubes, per tube

6
Spec. 

4.2
Install fiberglass decking as directed, approx. 300 sq. ft., per square foot

7
Spec. 

4.2
Install kickplates along catwalks and decks, approx. 60 lin. Ft., per linear foot

8
Spec. 

1.1A3

2.5 mil Primer Coating of Wet Interior, Lump Sum, PROVISIONAL BID 

ITEM

9 Special Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved           (20% of Subtotal)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

TOTAL BID

Bidder's Subtotal

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$1,000 $7,000 $8,000 $8,000.00

$113,000 $215,000 $328,000 $328,000.00

N/A N/A N/A $12,000.00

$28,000 $47,000 $75,000 $75,000.00

$6.00 $8.00 $14.00 $2,800.00

$7.00 $10.00 $17.00 $5,100.00

$6.00 $6.00 $12.00 $720.00

$13,000 $25,000 $38,000

DO NOT 

INCLUDE IN 

SUBTOTAL

UCL, Inc.                                                                     

2025 Stapleton Ct., Cincinnati, Ohio 45240

$431,620

$86,324

$517,944

31-1697362 (exp. 3/6/09, majority)

n/a

yes

Great American Insurance Co.

$51,794.40

$51,794.40

no

4.64%
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36) yes
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

$495,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total

2 Spec. Remove Existing Interior 2 MG Wet Coating and Recoat, Lump Sum

3 Spec.
Allowance for removing cathodic wiring and installing new wiring as per 

1.1A3, Lump Sum

4
Spec. 

4.1
Clean and Overcoat Interior Dry Area of 2 MG 710 West Tank, Lump Sum

5
Spec. 

3.7D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening rings and lap joints as directed, 

approx. 200 10.3 Fl. Oz. tubes, per tube

6
Spec. 

4.2
Install fiberglass decking as directed, approx. 300 sq. ft., per square foot

7
Spec. 

4.2
Install kickplates along catwalks and decks, approx. 60 lin. Ft., per linear foot

8
Spec. 

1.1A3

2.5 mil Primer Coating of Wet Interior, Lump Sum, PROVISIONAL BID 

ITEM

9 Special Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved           (20% of Subtotal)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

TOTAL BID

Bidder's Subtotal

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$2,500 $2,500 $5,000 $5,000

$197,500 $197,500 $395,000 $395,000

N/A N/A N/A $12,000.00

$63,450 $63,450 $126,900 $126,900

$2.50 $2.50 $5.00 $1,000.00

$9.00 $9.00 $18.00 $5,400.00

$10.00 $10.00 $20.00 $1,200.00

$11,000 $11,000 $22,000

DO NOT 

INCLUDE IN 

SUBTOTAL

no

$65,580.00

yes

D & M Painting Corporation                         

1500 Amity Ridge Rd., Washington, PA 15301

$546,500.00

$109,300.00

$655,800.00

32.48%

25-1468027 (not C.C.)

n/a

Ohio Casualty Insurance Co.

"ten percent of amount of bid"
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36) yes
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

$495,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total

2 Spec. Remove Existing Interior 2 MG Wet Coating and Recoat, Lump Sum

3 Spec.
Allowance for removing cathodic wiring and installing new wiring as per 

1.1A3, Lump Sum

4
Spec. 

4.1
Clean and Overcoat Interior Dry Area of 2 MG 710 West Tank, Lump Sum

5
Spec. 

3.7D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening rings and lap joints as directed, 

approx. 200 10.3 Fl. Oz. tubes, per tube

6
Spec. 

4.2
Install fiberglass decking as directed, approx. 300 sq. ft., per square foot

7
Spec. 

4.2
Install kickplates along catwalks and decks, approx. 60 lin. Ft., per linear foot

8
Spec. 

1.1A3

2.5 mil Primer Coating of Wet Interior, Lump Sum, PROVISIONAL BID 

ITEM

9 Special Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved           (20% of Subtotal)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

TOTAL BID

Bidder's Subtotal

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

n/a $30,000 $30,000 $30,000

$91,178 $333,211 $424,389 $424,389

N/A N/A N/A $12,000.00

$18,000 $70,011 $88,011 $88,011

$5.00 $35 $40 $8,000.00

$13.85 $17 $31 $9,153.00

$230.00 $2,070 $2,300 $2,300.00

$12,845 $28,215 $41,060

DO NOT 

INCLUDE IN 

SUBTOTAL

no

yes

International Fidelity Insurance Co. (but page not 

completed)

"ten percent of bid amount"

$68,862.36

n/a

Tank Pro, Inc.                                                                  

5500 Watermelon Rd., Northpark, AL 35473

$573,853

$114,771

$688,624

39.12%

application attached (78-7597764)
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36) yes
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

$495,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total

2 Spec. Remove Existing Interior 2 MG Wet Coating and Recoat, Lump Sum

3 Spec.
Allowance for removing cathodic wiring and installing new wiring as per 

1.1A3, Lump Sum

4
Spec. 

4.1
Clean and Overcoat Interior Dry Area of 2 MG 710 West Tank, Lump Sum

5
Spec. 

3.7D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening rings and lap joints as directed, 

approx. 200 10.3 Fl. Oz. tubes, per tube

6
Spec. 

4.2
Install fiberglass decking as directed, approx. 300 sq. ft., per square foot

7
Spec. 

4.2
Install kickplates along catwalks and decks, approx. 60 lin. Ft., per linear foot

8
Spec. 

1.1A3

2.5 mil Primer Coating of Wet Interior, Lump Sum, PROVISIONAL BID 

ITEM

9 Special Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved           (20% of Subtotal)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

TOTAL BID

Bidder's Subtotal

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$5,000 $30,000 $35,000 $35,000

$110,000 $363,400 $473,400 $473,400

N/A N/A N/A $12,000.00

$20,000 $150,000 $170,000 $170,000

$5.00 $15.00 $20.00 $4,000.00

$30.00 $20.00 $50.00 $15,000.00

$20.00 $30.00 $50.00 $3,000.00

$6,500 $1,000 $7,500

DO NOT 

INCLUDE IN 

SUBTOTAL

no

yes

International Fidelity Insurance Co.

"ten percent of total amount of bid submitted'

$85,488.0

TMI Coatings, Inc.                                                        

3291 Terminal Dr., St. Paul, MN 55121

$712,400

$142,480

$854,880

72.70%

41-1528126 (exp. 1/24/09, majority)

n/a
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36) yes
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

$495,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total

2 Spec. Remove Existing Interior 2 MG Wet Coating and Recoat, Lump Sum

3 Spec.
Allowance for removing cathodic wiring and installing new wiring as per 

1.1A3, Lump Sum

4
Spec. 

4.1
Clean and Overcoat Interior Dry Area of 2 MG 710 West Tank, Lump Sum

5
Spec. 

3.7D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening rings and lap joints as directed, 

approx. 200 10.3 Fl. Oz. tubes, per tube

6
Spec. 

4.2
Install fiberglass decking as directed, approx. 300 sq. ft., per square foot

7
Spec. 

4.2
Install kickplates along catwalks and decks, approx. 60 lin. Ft., per linear foot

8
Spec. 

1.1A3

2.5 mil Primer Coating of Wet Interior, Lump Sum, PROVISIONAL BID 

ITEM

9 Special Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved           (20% of Subtotal)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

TOTAL BID

Bidder's Subtotal

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

Material

$0 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $17,000

$100,750 $302,250 $403,000 $403,000 $350,000

N/A N/A N/A $12,000.00 N/A

$81,375 $244,125 $325,500 $325,500 $20,000

$10.00 $20.00 $30.00 $6,000.00 $10.00

$20.00 $30.00 $50.00 $15,000.00 $25.00

$30.00 $70.00 $100.00 $6,000.00 $15.00

$19,375 $58,125 $77,500

DO NOT 

INCLUDE IN 

SUBTOTAL $20,000

no

   JPI Painting, Inc.                                                       

58 S. Main St., Ste. 1 Poland, Ohio 44514   

***INCOMPLETE BID***

$867,800

$173,560.00

$1,041,360.00

110.38%

20-2088329 (exp. 1/7/10, majority)

n/a

yes

Ohio Casualty Insurance Co.

no

$105,000.00

$104,136.00

G & M Painting Enterprises, Inc.                     

18902 Quarry Rd., Riverview, MI 48193  

***INCOMPLETE BID***

$807,500

$161,500

$969,000

95.76%

38-2409202 (exp. 1/7/11, majority)

n/a

yes

$96,900.00

Western Surety Co.

"10% of amount bid"
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36) yesyes
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

$495,000

Ite

m 

No.

Spec. 

No. 
Description

1 Spec. Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total

2 Spec. Remove Existing Interior 2 MG Wet Coating and Recoat, Lump Sum

3 Spec.
Allowance for removing cathodic wiring and installing new wiring as per 

1.1A3, Lump Sum

4
Spec. 

4.1
Clean and Overcoat Interior Dry Area of 2 MG 710 West Tank, Lump Sum

5
Spec. 

3.7D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening rings and lap joints as directed, 

approx. 200 10.3 Fl. Oz. tubes, per tube

6
Spec. 

4.2
Install fiberglass decking as directed, approx. 300 sq. ft., per square foot

7
Spec. 

4.2
Install kickplates along catwalks and decks, approx. 60 lin. Ft., per linear foot

8
Spec. 

1.1A3

2.5 mil Primer Coating of Wet Interior, Lump Sum, PROVISIONAL BID 

ITEM

9 Special Contingency Work, As Directed, As Approved           (20% of Subtotal)

Engineer's 

Estimate = 

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Addendum Acknowledgement Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required

TOTAL BID

Bidder's Subtotal

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Labor Total

Extended 

Total Price 

in Figures

$18,000 $35,000 $35,000

$350,000 $700,000 $700,000

N/A N/A $12,000.00

$80,000 $100,000 $100,000

$10.00 $20.00 $4,000.00

$25.00 $50.00 $15,000.00

$15.00 $30.00 $1,800.00

$30,000 $50,000

DO NOT 

INCLUDE IN 

SUBTOTAL

   JPI Painting, Inc.                                                       

58 S. Main St., Ste. 1 Poland, Ohio 44514   

***INCOMPLETE BID***

$867,800

$173,560.00

$1,041,360.00

110.38%

20-2088329 (exp. 1/7/10, majority)

n/a

yes

Ohio Casualty Insurance Co.

no

$105,000.00

$104,136.00
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ORD# 0061-2009 710 West Tank Interior Painting

Contract No. 1144, CIP No. 690477

Bid Open Date = 1/7/09

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36) yes
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